NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Section106 <Section106@mcn-nsn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 9:52 AM

To: Hoffman, Robert

Subject: [External_Sender] Draft Environmental Impact Statement for the Construction Permit

for the Proposed Northwest Medical Isotopes, LLC Radioisotope Production Facility

Mr. Hoffman,

Thank you for contacting the Muscogee (Creek) Nation concerning the Notice of Availability of the Draft
Environmental Impact Statement for the Construction Permit for the Proposed Northwest Medical Isotopes, LLC
Radioisotope Production Facility in Columbia, Boone County, Missouri. Upon review, it was noted that the project
area does not lie within our historic area of interest. We respectfully defer to the other Tribes that have been
contacted about this project. Should further information or comment be needed, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (918) 732-7852 or by email at lwendt@mcn-nsn.gov.

Thank you,
LeeAnne Wendt

LeeAnne Wendt

Historic and Cultural Preservation Department, Tribal Archaeologist
Muscogee (Creek) Nation

P.O. Box 580 | Okmulgee, OK 74447

T918.732.7852

F 918.758.0649

lwendt@mcn-nsn.gov

http://www.mcn-nsn.gov/
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